From: Jon Epstein [; b6 1

Sent: 4/1/2017 12:15:01 AM )

To: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] | b6 ;
; b ]

Subject: Re: favor?

David,

I'd be more than happy to. Especially as she's a friend of yours, and even if not, I'd be happy to help.
Have her email me.

Cheers,
Jon

On Mar 31, 2017 5:25 PM, "Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]"E b6 Hwrote:

Hi Jon, this is a little out of the orddinary, but would you be willing to email with or speak with
~ an internationally famous novelist about bats?

It’s a friend, Hanya Yanagihara, who is planning her next novel to be about an outbreak of a
deadly pandemic in New York City. She and | spoke and communicated plot issues last year

~ but now | am fuzzy on the details. She is just back from a European book tour for the last

~ book, and wants to get back to the new novel. Her uncle, Ric Yanagihara, was one of nobellist
Carleton Gajdusek’s top researchers, you may know him. He discovered one of the
~hantaviruses with Carleton. Anyway, Hanya lives in NYC; her last book, an international

~ bestseller called A Little Life, won the Kirkus Award and was a finalist for the Mann Booker,
the top prize in literature, and was favored to win. But didn’t. She’s a very good writer and

~ very smart, but has no science training to speak of.

If you are willing to let her email I'll punch that button, but if not, | undersdtand.

~ David M. Morens, M.D.
- CAPT, United States Public Health Service
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Senior Advisor to the Director

Office of the Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
National Institutes of Health

Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Disclaimer: This message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information that is PROTECTED, PRIVILEGED, and/or
CONFIDENTIAL, and it should not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to receive such information. All sensitive documents must be properly
labeled before dissemination via email. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in etror, please erase all copies of the message and its attachments and notify us immediately.
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From: Ellen Carlin !

bé )

Sent: 10/31/2019 2:02:51 PM . .
To: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] § bé
b6 i
Subject: Re:
Attachments: Building resilience journal paper 10.31.19.docx
Hi David! Well, you've deflnltely sold me. | thought of' b6 i
b6 Ll thmk' b6 iwill be right oni b6 i. ll have a great excuse to visit now even if | skip

Please find attached a draft of our proposed paper. Billy, Catherine, Franck, and Kanya and | have all been through it and
it represents my best attempt at compromise of everyone’s inputs. We need to keep the core text to 750 words. Please
edit and change things as you see fit! If you do add anything more than a sentence, you’ll need to find something
comparable to cut. (’'m assuming Lancet is a stickler for word counts...)

Thanks again for being interested in partnering with us.

Ellen

From: "Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]"} b6
Date: Friday, October 25, 2019 at 3:33 PM

To: Ellen Carlin

b6

Subject: RE:

There’s one big ugly awful city — b6

- and a few moderate sized towns

but most of the rest is pretty much the boondocks b6 imeans!

b6

and even if you don’t countthe! b6 it is by far the wateriest place in the US. It’s hard to

be anywhere and drive a few miles in any direction without hitting a pond or small

Iake Mostly just woods and water Not a lot of people.!

b6

b6

| is so beautiful.... All of the hundreds of tlmes

. and is maybe 50-100 miles long and a mile or less wide ~ and it

b6

b6

and | never recognized its beauty

OK, don’t get me started.

By the way, b6

is OK but sort of touristy. | think of it as

........................

b6

Las Vegas,

but without the gambling Lines of shops selling kitschy junk and souvenirs.

I omesrd

e

David M. Morens, M.D.

CAPT, United States Public Health Service
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

_i(assistants: Kimberly Barasch; Whitney Robinson)

THaclaimer: This message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information that is PROTECTED, PRIVILEGED, and/or
CONFIDENTIAL, and it should not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to receive such information. All sensitive documents must be properly
labeled before dissemination via email. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please erase all copies of the message and its attachments and notify us immediately.

From: Ellen Carlini b6 ;

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 2:02 PM

To: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] b6

Subject: Re:

Are you sure that’s all ‘ b6 |? Some of it looked like the Caribbean to me! | honestly had no idea... | think most of us
think ofi b6 'when we think ofE_ b6 Honestly you’ve sold me! ( b6 Ehas long been on my list, | just

didn’t know there was so much else to see...)

From: "Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]" | b6 i
Date: Friday, October 25, 2019 at 1:04 PV

To: Ellen Carlini b6
Subject: FW: '

Ellen, you're gonna think | work for the tourism industry, but below is the email | sent to; b6

b6
‘b6 .. Take alook at some of the photos. In the middle is the! b6
b6 . Inever found it very interestingé____t_g_g_._}, but now | see what a beautiful place it
really is..... Not selling tickets, but hoping to convince you of its charm!
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

From: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 1:27 PM

To: b6 i _ .
Cc: b6 i b6 :
Subject:

Here's a few interesting pix to give you an idea of the place: for you AND b6

Basically, except for a few big cities like

b6

b6

Hi b6, | hope you are still thinking of some time out in b6 this summer.

, just think, water, forests, lots of

Wide open spaces with small towns here and there.
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b6 ' has many ghost towns, like this one,, b6 | an old mining town abandoned in

the 1800s, and still sitting there just like it was. b6
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Lots of water and outdoor sports like kayaking
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Water, water, water everywhere, this is in b6
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b6

at tulip time (gone long before summer, alas....)
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The

b6

1,000 long

, where you can practically touch the boats, some over
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: b6 .. The colors come from minerals like
copper in the rocks. | b6 !

b6
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b6

, one of many historical German towns

Forests and wilderness everywhere
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Hydroplane races are unforgettable experiences especially for kids. The boats can go close
to 300 mph as they slip and slide over the water, and the sound of the engines is deafening.
On the open straightaways the rooster tails (the spray they kick up) can be 80+ feet tall and,
incredibly, over a mile long (that’s how fast they are going: the planes are a mile away by the
time

the spray falls back down to the water). Not for people with heart problems!
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Hundreds of lighthouses....
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Ice sailboats

A freighter on theé

b6

b6
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The totally to-die-for

b6 Ewhitefish, from

b6
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b6

today....
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b6

., which are a kazillion square miles of sand
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

‘ 0w
= b6
e\
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Disclaimer: This message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information that is PROTECTED, PRIVILEGED, and/or
CONFIDENTIAL, and it should not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to receive such information. All sensitive documnents must be properly
labeled before dissemination via email. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please erase all copies of the message and its attachments and notify us immediately.
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Formatted for The Lancet Global Health as a “Comment”

This section contains Commentaries that accompany papers published in The Lancet Global
Health or on issues of wide-reaching concern in global health. Comments linked to policy
decisions are welcomed. Most Comments are commissioned, but unsolicited Comments (no more
than 750 words, ten references, and one figure, panel, or small table) are also welcome.
Comments may be peer reviewed.
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Global health security: targeting investments toward unmet needs
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As the second largest Ebola outbreak in history finally appears to be waning in the Democratic
Republic of the Congo, a global reckoning is now well past due. Understanding why especially
dangerous pathogens are emerging with increasing frequency continues to take a back seat to
response and response preparedness. This crisis-centered approach is bound to keep us trapped in
a cycle of perpetual cycle of panic and neglect.!

To document this dynamic and reveal its extent, we collated the functions needed for effective
prevention through recovery from major biological incidents and assessed which areas are
receiving insufficient attention.> Our organizing construct included four “pillars”—prevent,
detect, respond, and recover. Through extensive review of the scientific and gray literature, and
with expert input via roundtables, interviews, and peer review, we identified 60 functions that
undergird these pillars and to which countries must have sufficient access to optimize their health
security. We identified 22 major initiatives that were global in architecture or oversight but
designed to support the development of local, country, or regional capacities. We then mapped
the programs to the pillars to reveal areas of global neglect (Figure 1).

[Insert Figure 1 here]

As the figure shows, activities directed at prevention are minimal in number. We defined
prevention as a multi-dimensional concept that captures prevention of 1) epidemics at pre-
initiation (before pathogens emerge into people); 2) bioweapons development and deployment;
and 3) accidental laboratory release of pathogens. The majority of funded efforts do not address
prevention at all, and even fewer deal with the underlying risk factors that lead to disease
emergence. Most programs view prevention narrowly (i.e., preventing small outbreaks from
growing) rather than addressing what drives outbreaks to occur in the first place. The latter
entails politically challenging decisions about societal priorities ranging from land use,
urbanization, and agricultural practices, to climate change.

Few efforts address recovery, and the very inclusion of recovery as a core pillar in our construct
is novel among frameworks. (A recent World Bank publication on which some of the authors
worked, which is designed to strengthen human, animal, and environmental public health
systems at their interface, is one of the only examples and has not yet been adopted in global
efforts.?) Since a strong recovery from one epidemic event can pre-empt future outbreaks,
systematic and sustained attention to this pillar is badly needed.

We also found two strategic points of concern. One is that, by current design, global health
security implementation efforts and their attached financing tackle particular objectives—
vaccine development, regional surveillance, training—while no governance effort or strategic
inter-institutional guiding framework aligns them toward a commonly defined set of goals. The
other is that there seems to be a tendency to view biothreats in terms of the single end
consequence that worries people the most: our own health. The problem with this approach is
that it drives reverse engineering of structures and decisions to deal with only human health
consequences, and forward engineering of response activity tailored to human health needs.
Defense, environment, and animal health are often treated as needs outside of human health
security frameworks, even though their full inclusion would restore the full breadth of the health
security concept. Ebola in DRC exists at this nexus: viral circulation in an ecological
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environment that supports spillover and a fragile, violent, and conflict-ridden environment that
hampers both prevention and response.

The international community’s approach diverges from what may be fundamentally needed to
grapple with the new epidemic threat reality and ultimately stave off its worst consequences.
Some of the functions we identified require less investment than others to achieve great
benefit—addressing drivers of epidemics is a case in point. The World Bank estimates that an
annual expenditure of ~$3.4 billion to prevent one in every eight severe pandemics will save $30
billion.* Assessing cost-benefits and returns on investment of particular activities is precisely
what a unifying strategic framework could do. The release of the 2019 Global Health Security
Index, which finds among 195 countries assessed an average preparedness score of 40-2 out of a
possible 100, may provide new impetus to act.” A substantial but feasible rethinking of the
orientation of global and national investment is achievable within the major guiding frameworks
and efforts that are already underway. As the Global Health Security Agenda embarks on its
second five years, this is a timely opportunity to strengthen underserved lines of effort and
support a holistic approach to dealing with the global health challenge of epidemic disease.
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Figure 1: Mapping of global health security initiatives to core needs

Initiative

Australia Group

CEPI*

CP3

Gavit

GLASS

GLEWS*

Global Financing Facility

Global Fund

GHSA?

GHSI

Global Partnership

International Reagent Resource

OIE WAHIS

Proliferation Security Initiative

World Bank PEF"

World Bank Pandemic Preparedness Plan

WEF Epidemics Readiness Accelerator
WHO CFE

WHO Global Influenza Programme
WHO GOARN

WHO Health Emergencies Program

WHO R&D Blueprint

Major global health security initiatives were mapped to four pillars of global health security
activity: prevent, detect, respond, and recover, revealing a predominance of focus on detection
and response. Figure reprinted from Carlin EP, Machalaba C, Berthe FCJ, et al. Building
Resilience to Biothreats: An assessment of unmet core global health security needs. EcoHealth
Alliance. 2019.

*Committed to funding through Phase 2 investigational stockpiles; not funded for Phase 3 or
linked to a system for procurement, distribution, or dispensing. §To the extent that Gavi covers
Prevent it is for the specific prevention of yellow fever spillover through vaccination in high-risk
areas; does not address drivers. {Predominantly focused on risk monitoring and information

alerts for Rift Valley fever in livestock. §Addresses prevention in the sense of containing
outbreaks; attention to and capacity for spillover risk management is extremely limited.

IDisbursement of funds only applies to select viruses.
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From: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] [} bé '

{ b6 1
Sent: 3/19/2020 5:09:00 PM
To: Taubenberger, Jeffery (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ b6 |
( b8 ]
cc Howard Markel [| b6 ; Peter Daszak b6 |
Subject: Re: Pandemic history manuscript, tracked ' '

Guys, | am totally jammed at the moment but should have time to over by tomorrow. Any one who has time
please chargeon! D

Sent from my iPhone
David M Morens
OD, NIAID, NIH

On Mar 19, 2020, at 13:06, Taubenberger, Jeffery (NIH/NIAID) [E]
b6 wrote:

Hi guys,

| did a read through with some additional tracked changes and saved a new version here. With tracked
comments from Peter, Howard, and me, it is looking a bit messy. David, do you want to have the next go
at it? It might be easiest to make an accepted version for the next round of edits.

We have all suggested references which are great. It will be easy to add those with endnote when we
get to a closer to final draft. | am working from home today and do not have access to my endnote
library.

Thanks all,

Jeff

<HMPANDEMIC COVID draft 03 19 20 PD comments JKT.docx>
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From: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] [} b6

i b6

Sent: 3/23/2020 7:27:32 PM

To: Howard Markel [ b6 i

cC: Markel, Howard b ]; Taubenberger, Jeffery (NIH/NIAID) [E] [} b6
| 66 i
Peter Daszak [; b6 H

Subject: Re:

It’s an honor to be a co-author with you! The second time, I think

on a different subject, somewhat different at least, the time is right and ripe, now before someone else
does it, to write on the parallels between the beginning of 1918 pandemic and the beginning of this one,

from the point of view of epi, PH responses, public and fear responses, and so on

It might be that one person should do that or more than one. Your name is the first that comes to mind.
If you can do it with or without others, I think you should. If someone does it first it is bound to be
not as good. I think John Barry and Laura Spinney did good stuff, but John got some of the science wrong

and neither can see things from the broad biomedical perspective.

Just tryin’ to put some pressure on you.

My best to you, and I am grateful you made the effort at a difficult time to get this recent papers done.

David

sent from my +iPhone
David M Morens
OD, NIAID, NIH

> On Mar 20, 2020, at 16:33, Howard Markel b6 wrote:

>

> David,

> This is terrific and a real delight to read. Thanks_so much for including me-Howard
>> On Mar 20, 2020, at 4:28 PM, Markel, Howard i b6 ! wrote:

>>

>> <PANDEMIC COVID 03 20 20 pMM final draft.docx>

>
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From: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ b6 ;
{ b6 i

Sent: 5/12/2020 4:28:52 PM

To: Taubenberger, Jeffery (NIH/NIAID) [E] [: b6 i
{ be 1; Howard Markel
[F b6 1]; Peter Daszak |i b6 il

Subject: Fwd: Final Decision made for mBio00812-20R1

Sent from my iPhone
David M Morens
OD, NIAID, NIH

Begin forwarded message:

From: "mbio@asmusa.org" <mbio@asmusa.org>
Date: May 12, 2020 at 12:25:11 EDT
To: "Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]" b6
Subject: Final Decision made for mBio00812-20R1
Reply-To: <mbio@asmusa.org>, <mbiojournal@gmail.com>

Dear Dr. Morens:

Here is a copy of the decision letter for manuscript mBio00812-20R1 ("PANDEMIC COVID-19
JOINS HISTORY’S PANDEMIC LEGION") by David Morens, Peter Daszak, Howard Markel,
and Jeffery Taubenberger, for which you were a Contributing Author.

Sincerely,

Arturo Casadevall
Editor in Chief, mBio

Subject: mBi1000812-20R 1 Decision Letter

May 12, 2020

Dr. Jeffery K Taubenberger

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases, NIH

33 North Drive

Room 3E19A.2, MSC 3203

Bethesda, MD 20892-3203

Re: mBio00812-20R1 (PANDEMIC COVID-19 JOINS HISTORY'S PANDEMIC LEGION)
Dear Dr. Taubenberger,

I am pleased to inform you that your Perspective has been accepted for publication in mBio.
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Thank you for contributing such outstanding work. If you have any questions, feel free to contact
our editorial office.

Sincerely,

Arturo Casadevall

Editor in Chief, mBio
mBioEditorInChief(@asmusa.org
(Signing for the editors)

Editor comments:

The authors have addressed the reviewers'/editors’ comments satisfactorily.

Invited Editor:

The authors have addressed all raised comments.

Staff comments:

Before publication, your manuscript will be checked by the mBio staff to make sure that all
elements meet the technical requirements. The mBio staff will contact you if anything needs to
be addressed before copyediting and production can begin. mBio articles are published online as
soon as they are processed, so delays should be minimal.

You will receive an e-mail with instructions for handling the proofs of your article. The proofs
will be made available via a PDF file that can be accessed through a unique password.

If you would like to submit an image for consideration as the Featured Image for an issue, please
contact mBio staff.

You will be contacted separately about payment. If you are posting supplemental material and
need to pay the associated fee, or if you plan to purchase reprints, please follow the instructions
in that e-mail. There are no other publication fees associated with your article type.

ASM deposits all mBio articles in PubMed Central and international PubMed Central-like
repositories immediately after publication. Thus, your article is automatically in compliance with
the NIH access mandate. If your work was supported by a funding agency that has public access
requirements like those of the NIH (e.g., the Wellcome Trust), you may post your article in a
similar public access site, but we ask that you specify that the release date be no earlier than the
date of publication on the mBio website.

Please contact us if you have any questions.
Maisha Miles
Managing Editor, mBio
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Rob Arthur
Assistant Managing Editor, mBio

mBio@asmusa.org

American Society for Microbiology
1752 N St. NW

Washington, DC 20036

(202) 737-3600
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From: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] | b6 i
i b6 :]

Sent: 9/19/2021 11:59:43 PM
To: Edward Holmes | b6 il _
cC: Jason Gale [j.gale@bloomberg.net]; Peter Daszak b6 ;i b6 i
b6 i Wang Linfa f b6 {; Garry, Robert F
| b6 1
b6 i; Taubenberger, Jeffery (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ b6
b6 i
BCC: Morens, David {(NIH/NIAID) [E] | b6 i
b6 ]
Subject: Re: Study from 2007 shows SARS-infected civets on farms in Hubei

Agree totally except your certainty that China is the ultimate source. Admittedly much data point in that
direction but how can you be sure? d

Sent from my iPhone
David M Morens
OD, NIAID, NIH

On Sep 19, 2021, at 19:28, Edward Holmes b6 wrote:

It’s not phylogenetics.
One thing is ascertainment bias which could be huge.

Second thing is to distinguish the long-term ecology of these viruses from the short-term emergence of the
virus. These Laos viruses are the former. Clearly these viruses are commonplace in SE Asia. And I don’t just
think that bats and pangolins will be the only animals with SC2-like viruses. Virus ecology does not work like
that. But this is not the same as determining the events that happened in Wuhan. To me, China still looks like
the most likely source.

Third, I’m pretty certain that groups in China are sitting on more SC2-like viruses. If you sample bats you find
them. It is striking to me that CCDC have published so little on this yet have supposedly sampled so many
animals. That doesn’t add up. Never discount the politics.

Professor Edward C. Holmes FAA FRS
The University of Sydney

On 20 Sep 2021, at 9:00 am, Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] b6 Ewrote:

Eddie, please clarify, i don’t « get » all the phylogenetic asumptions you guys understand, but can you put it in
Isyman’s terms? As you know, i have said repeatedly to look past Yunnan to all of SE Asia, as i have
bennunconconvinced of the Yunnan centrality of all this, suspecting thAt the universe of these viruses crosses
borders to include not only SW and S China but all of SEA.

If that is so, the implications ate huge: this is annintetnational problem demanding international cooperation. d

Sent from my iPhone
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David M Morens
OD, NIAID, NIH

On Sep 19, 2021, at 18:33, Edward Holmes b6 wrote:

Yes, good idea.

The receptor binding domain of some of these Laotian bats is so close to that of SARS-CoV-2 even some of the
die-hard leakers are beginning to scc the light...

This also effectively excludes that virus-receptor relationship was generated through lab passage, that the
pangolin sequences were faked, and that this outbreak had anything to do with the Mojiang mine as a virus from
a different country is now closer. That mine will go down in history as the reddest of herrings.

That said, I am a little worried about confirmation bias for the origin being bats from Yunnan/Laos/Cambodia.
The more they find there, the more they sequence. But no doubt these Laotian samples are of huge significance.

As are the Hubeli civets.

<Screenshot from 2021-09-19 17-04-25.png>

PROFESSOR EDWARD C. HOLMES FAA FRS
ARC Australian Laureate Fellow

THE UNIVERSITY OF SYDNEY

Marie Bashir Institute for Infectious Discases & Biosecurity,

School of Life & Environmental Sciences and School of Medical Sciences,
The University of Sydney | Sydney | NSW | 2006 | Australia

: b6

On 20 Sep 2021, at 7:52 am, Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] b6 wrote:

Yes, do it! This is important and 1 say modestly, game changing. The whole « origin » controversy needs to be
rethought from the ground up

We have been too micro-focusing (as 1 have long said to hard push back) but the sarobecovirus and
merbecovirus problems are geographically and virologically complex and require us to drop back and study the
viral-host universe. Thst universe is huge, complicated , and holds surprises, in my view. d

Sent from my iPhone

David M Morens
OD, NIAID, NIH

On Sep 19, 2021, at 17:36, Jason Gale (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:) <j.gale(@bloomberg.net> wrote:
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I'm planning to pull the threads Peter has so eloquently laid out into a
story. Bob, Stephen, Joel (and Kristian), if you have time/interest to get
on Zoom today, let me know. Thanks a lot. Jason

From: | b6 { At: 09/20/21 07:31:51 UTC+10:00
To: | b6 E :
Cc: Jason Gale (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: ) , i b6 L

b6

Subject: Re: Study from 2007 shows SARS-infected civets on farms in Hubei

nPeter, as i am perennially swamped with work that has nothing to do with COVID issues of
importance, i am always catching up on reading the important stuff

Just now i poured a martini and-read word for word your “A strategy...” paper with first author
Sanchez. Also Kevin and Lin-fa were coauthors. Wow!!!

This is dynamite and also beautifully written. | mean, Hemingway, Conrad, Nin, couldn’t have
written it better.  Beautiful job and so important.

| think you need to promote this work, and emphasize that the conclusions are far reaching and a sort
of call to arms.

Let us all keep pushing,

and keep our eyes on the

prize of getting to the bottom of it all
david

Sent from my iPhone
David M Morens
OD, NIAID, NIH

On Sep 18, 2021, at 12:05, Peter Daszak b6 wrote:

| putit all in a twitter thread while drinking coffee in my local diner (Saturday is “full English breakfast”
day for me).

https://twitter.com/peterdaszak/status/14392363767766589457s=21

No doubt ill be attacked by muiltiple lab leak aficionados but so be it - at least eddie,
Garry and Kristian won’t see. The horrors of that...

Cheers,

Peter
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Peter Daszak
(Sent from my iPhone)

President
EcoHealth Alliance

460 West 34th Street, New York, NY10001, USA

www.EcoHealthAlliance.org

On Sep 18, 2021, at 10:26 AM, Garry, Robert F b6 wrote:

Of course, the momentum on the lab leak side will continue, with books by Sharri Markison, Alina
Chan/Matt Ridley, Op Eds that criticize scientists, 70+ FolAs by one organization alone, many other
FolAs on their way, 900 pages of FolA'd grants and reports from EHA/NIAID showing zero evidence
of lab leak.
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From: Edward Holmes [ b6 il

Sent: 9/20/2021 4:38:08 AM
To: Jason Gale [j.gale@bloomberg.net] _ ,
cC: Peter Daszak | b6 1 b6 i Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]
[ b6
i b6 2.
; b6 ; Wang Linfa [ b6 1]; Garry, Robert F
! bs 1
Taubenberger, Jeffery (NIH/NIAID) [E] | b6 ;
bb i b6
Subject: Re: Study from 2007 shows SARS-infected civets on farms in Hubei

Attachments: healthcare-09-01132-v2.pdf

Just found this in an obscure journal.

Interesting it is Nanshan Zhong and interesting that there’s a lot about the market....

PROFESSOR EDWARD C. HOLMES FAA FRS
ARC Australian Laureate Fellow

THE UNIVERSITY OF SYDNEY

Marie Bashir Institute for Infectious Diseases & Biosecurity,

School of Life & Environmental Sciences and School of Medical Sciences,
The University of Sydney | Sydney | NSW | 2006 | Australia

b6

On 20 Sep 2021, at 10:52 am, Jason Gale (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:) <j.gale@bloomberg.net> wrote:

I did this podcast episode on bats and zoonoses at the start of 2020 with
the help of Hume Field, Trevor Drew, Mark Schipp and Linfa. Still seems
relevant today. https://podcasts.apple.com/nz/podcast/how-it-all-started-
rebroadcast/1d1440051086721=1000504072911

From: | b6 | At: 09/20/21 10:17:32 UTC+10:00
To: Jason Gale (BLOOMBERG, NEWSROOM: )

b6 T

Subject: Re: Study from 2007 shows SARS-infected civets on farms in Hubei

100% agree.

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

‘ b6

On 20 Sep 2021, at 10:16 am, Jason Gale (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:) <j.gale@bloomberg.net>
wrote:

Suspect geopolitics is the biggest impediment to finding an animal source
in China, and the best remedy for this is to rebuild/strengthen r'ships
with scientists in China.

From: | b6 L At: 09/20/21 10:12:48 UTC+10:00
To: | bé
Cc: Jason Gale (BLOOMBERG,/ NEWSROOM: ) , b6 '

b6

Subject: Re: Study from 2007 shows SARS-infected civets on farms in Hubeil

Just need to keep sampling, but that sampling ought to be broader.

We need something >99% similar across the whole genome.

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

On 20 Sep 2021, at 9:59 am, Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] b6 wrote:

Agree totally except your certainty that China is the ultimate source. Admittedly much data point in
that direction but how can you be sure? d

Sent from my iPhone
David M Morens
OD, NIAID, NIH
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On Sep 19, 2021, at 19:28, Edward Holmes b6 wrote:

It’'s not phylogenetics.
One thing is ascertainment bias which could be huge.

Second thing is to distinguish the long-term ecology of these viruses from the short-term emergence
of the virus. These Laos viruses are the former. Clearly these viruses are commonplace in SE Asia.
And | don't just think that bats and pangolins will be the only animals with SC2-like viruses. Virus
ecology does not work like that. But this is not the same as determining the events that happened in
Wuhan. To me, China still looks like the most likely source.

Third, I'm pretty certain that groups in China are sitting on more SC2-like viruses. If you sample bats
you find them. It is striking to me that CCDC have published so little on this yet have supposedly
sampled so many animals. That doesn’t add up. Never discount the politics.

Professor Edward C. Holmes FAA FRS
The University of Sydney

On 20 Sep 2021, at 9:00 am, Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] b6 wrote:

Eddie, please clarify, i don’t « get » all the phylogenetic asumptions you guys understand, but can
you put it in Isyman’s terms? As you know, i have said repeatedly to look past Yunnan to all of SE
Asia, as i have bennunconconvinced of the Yunnan centrality of all this, suspecting thAt the universe
of these viruses crosses borders to include not only SW and S China but all of SEA.

If that is so, the implications ate huge: this is annintetnational problem demanding international
cooperation. d

Sent from my iPhone
David M Morens
OD, NIAID, NIH

On Sep 19, 2021, at 18:33, Edward Holmes b6 wrote:

Yes, good idea.

The receptor binding domain of some of these Laotian bats is so close to that of SARS-CoV-2 even
some of the die-hard leakers are beginning to see the light...

This also effectively excludes that virus-receptor relationship was generated through lab passage,
that the pangolin sequences were faked, and that this outbreak had anything to do with the Mojiang
mine as a virus from a different country is now closer. That mine will go down in history as the reddest
of herrings.

That said, | am a little worried about confirmation bias for the origin being bats from
Yunnan/Laos/Cambodia. The more they find there, the more they sequence. But no doubt these
Laotian samples are of huge significance. As are the Hubei civets.
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

Yes, do it! This is important and i say modestly, game changing. The whole « origin » controversy
needs to be rethought from the ground up

We have been too micro-focusing (as i have long said to hard push back) but the sarobecovirus and
merbecovirus problems are geographically and virologically complex and require us to drop back and
study the viral-host universe. Thst universe is huge, complicated , and holds surprises, in my view. d

Sent from my iPhone
David M Morens
OD, NIAID, NIH

On Sep 19, 2021, at 17:36, Jason Gale (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:) <j.gale@bloomberg.net>
wrote:

I'm planning to pull the threads Peter has so eloquently laid out into a
story. Bob, Stephen, Joel (and Kristian), if you have time/interest to get
on Zoom today, let me know. Thanks a lot. Jason

From: | b6 {At: 09/20/21 07:31:51 UTC+10:00
To: | b6 , :
Cc: Jason Gale (BLOOMBERG,/ NEWSROOM: ) , | b6

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

httos://twitter.com/peterdaszak/status/14392363767766589457s=21

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
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FolAs on their way, 900 pages of FolA’d grants and reports from EHA/NIAID showing zero evidence
of lab leak.
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Abstract: The goal of this study is to investigate the probable intermediate hosts and the allergenicity
of the notorious virus SARS-CoV-2 to understand how this virus emerged. The phylogenetic analysis
of the virus spike proteins indicates that SARS-CoV-2 falls into various small subclades that include a
bat coronavirus RaTG13, suggesting bats as a likely natural origin. Refined alignment of the spike
protein in NCBI found several fragments that are specific to SARS-CoV-2 and /or SARS-CoV are
specific to Rattus norvegicus and/or Mus musculus, suggesting that rodents are the intermediate
reservoir of SARS-CoV-2 and SARS-CoV. To evaluate the allergenicity values, the binding affinities of
human leukocyte antigen (HLA) class I or I molecules with the spike proteins were calculated, and
the results showed that both SARS-CoV-2 and SARS-CoV are predicted to bind to fourteen HLA class
I and II molecules with super-high HLA allele-peptide affinities. The infection rate of individuals
who have HLA alleles with very high binding affinities who might become infected and develop
into refractory patients if there were no medical or non-medical interventions is about 7.36% and
4.78% of Chinese and Americans, respectively. Extremely high temperature and exceptionally low
precipitation, the common climate factors between the outbreak sites of COVID-19 in Wuhan in 2019
and SARS in Guangdong in 2002, might have promoted coronavirus evolution into more virulent
forms. Our hypothesis suggests that early immunization with an allergenically-engineered virus, in
combination with continued surveillance of meteorological factors and viral mutations, may be one
of the most powerful prophylactic modalities to fight this virus.

Keywords: SARS-CoV-2; spike protein; intermediary reservoir; allergenicity; MHC binding affinity;
self-limitation; spontaneous mutation; early immunization

1. Introduction

The recent outbreak of COVID-19 across the whole world was caused by a novel beta
coronavirus isoform which was designated as SARS-CoV-2 by the International Committee
on Taxonomy of Viruses (ICTV) based on the sequence of the viral RNA genome. The
World Health Organization (WHO) claimed an international public health emergency for
the outbreak in January and, later, a global pandemic in March 2020. As of 22 March
2021, more than 25,794,100 infected cases were reported in over 200 countries and regions.
This prompted scientists to identify how the epidemic affected such a substantial amount
of people in the world. Coronaviruses are known to circulate in birds and mammals,
including bats [1]. Several publications have recently explored the origin of SARS-CoV-2.
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Based on genomic sequence analysis, Shi and colleagues demonstrated that the novel virus
is 96% homologous to a Yunan bat coronavirus at the whole-genome level [2], while Wu
et al. reported only 89.1% nucleotide similarity between the virus and other SARS-like
coronaviruses (Betacoronavirus sarbecovirus) originally found in bats in China [3]. Guo et al.
further demonstrated that bats and minks are two likely candidate reservoirs of the novel
virus [4].

It is critical to identify the immediate reservoirs of SARS-CoV-2 and how the virus
is passed onto humans. Recently reported results have been controversial. The results
from Wei et al. suggested that snakes are the most probable wild animal reservoir for the
virus, based on their relatively synonymous codon usage bias compared to other animal
species [3]. Work from Guan and colleagues suggested that pangolins (Manis javanica)
should be considered as a possible intermediate host for the novel coronavirus based
on the 85.5% to 92.4% similarity of the viruses found in pangolins to a partial length
(~86.3%) of the SARS-CoV-2 genome sequence [¢]. Two other studies implied that cats
may be involved in virus infection and transmission [7,3]. SARS-CoV-2 is a single-stranded
RNA coronavirus bearing a high frequency of RNA recombination, and the stability of
the virus would be affected by environmental conditions, such as temperature, humidity,
atmospheric pressure, etc. [%-11]. How to keep codon-based evolution analysis of this
virus accurate is therefore a perplexing and challenging question.

Allergenicity is referred to as the ability of an antigen to induce an aberrant or detri-
mental immune response in the host, which is an overreaction and different from a normal
immune response in that it does not result in a protective/prophylactic effect but instead
causes physiological dysfunction and/or tissue damage [12]. In the early phase of an
allergic reaction, antigens are presented through major histocompatibility complex (MHC)
in vertebrates and HLA (human leukocyte antigen) in humans to T cells to activate adaptive
immunity [13-17]. Whether an antigen is able to be presented to T cells or not depends on
the binding affinity of that antigen with MHC/HLA molecules of antigen-presenting cells
(APCs). The stronger the binding affinity, the more likely the antigen would be presented
outside of APCs, and thus, the higher the allergenicity. Such an antigen is more likely
to trigger danger signals and activate downstream inflammatory pathways and cytokine
storms [12,18]. Therefore, the binding affinity of antigens to HLA molecules is a key indica-
tor of the allergenicity and the presentation potency of those antigens. Immunologically,
proteins from SARS-CoV-2 should also be presented as antigens by APCs as they touch
human bodies. High allergenicity of a viral antigen typically elicits a rapid elevation of
various inflammatory factors, and often renders viral antigens liable to induce cytokine
storms [19]. Profilin is a panallergen and exhibits a configuration of x-f-a layers, a similar
structure component element shared by different allergens [Z0]. It can induce only mild
symptoms like oral allergy syndrome in the allergic population [21,22]. Therefore, the
highest values of profilin binding affinity to HLA I (>0.9) and HLA II (>0.8) molecules
will be cited as the lowest cutoff values to discriminate the binding affinity of different
HLA molecules to the spike protein of SARS-CoV-2 and/or SARS-CoV.

This study aims to: (1) Determine the potential virus intermediate reservoir by carrying
out comprehensive amino acid sequence analysis and comparison of sliding sequence frag-
ments of the novel virus with all sequences from mammals available in the NCBI database;
(2) Analyze the allergenicity of the spike protein in SARS-CoV-2 and compare it with that
of SARS-CoV to explain the mechanism of the COVID-19 pandemic from a new perspec-
tive. Furthermore, we systematically compare climate data in the past 50 years to predict
any relationship between the meteorological conditions and the survival /development of
the virus.

2. Materials and Methods
2.1. Evolutionary Analysis

The amino acid sequences of the SARS-CoV spike glycoprotein derived from hu-
mans, civets and bats were downloaded from NCBI. Sequence alignment was performed
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to identify three functional subunits: receptor binding domain, N-terminal domain and
coronavirus S2 glycoprotein. A phylogenetic tree was constructed using the maximum like-
lihood method with best protein models for different sequence groups using the MEGA7.0
program [23,Z4].

2.2. Key Sites Analysis

First, protein sequences of SARS-CoV-2 and SARS-CoV derived from humans, civets
and bats were analyzed through multiple sequence alignment to locate all potential homol-
ogous sites. Then, a homology site screening program was constructed to classify these
sites and to screen out the homologous key sites in accord with consistent sites among
human SARS-CoV-2, SARS-CoV, and civet SARS-CoV, but 50-100% different from bat
SARS-CoV.

2.3. Mouse Derived Peptide Analysis

The fixed-length sliding window method was used to split the spike glycoprotein
sequence into equal length, non-overlapping peptide segments. Based on the latest version
of the NCBI Reference protein library of whole organisms, a peptide source scanner was
constructed to analyze the source of each peptide of the spike glycoprotein. The proportion
of mouse-derived peptide was calculated, and the possible mouse-derived peptides were
retained. By scanning in the NCBI Reference protein library and the non-redundant
protein sequence library, Protein BLAST was performed to verify the exclusive origin of
the peptides retained by the scanner.

2.4. Allergenicity Assessment and Infection Population Estimating

The allergenicity of SARS-CoV-2 and SARS-CoV was assessed by using the software
NetMHC-4.0 [25,26] and NetMHCII-2.3 [27] to predict the binding affinity of human SARS-
CoV-2 and SARS-CoV with HLA class I and class Il molecules. Briefly, the sliding window
approach was used to extract peptides from the full-length spike proteins of the viruses
which were 20 and 9 amino acids in length for HLA Class I and Class I alleles, respectively.
Fifty kinds of HLA class II alleles and 81 kinds of HLA class I alleles were selected for
binding affinity prediction. The distributions of peptides of different binding affinities with
different HLA class I and class II molecules were calculated. Based on allele frequencies
in worldwide populations (hitp:/ /www.allelefrequencies.net/, accessed on 27 August
2021) [28], the numbers of individuals that have alleles which tightly bind with the spike
protein were predicted and the infection rates were calculated according to the Hardy—
Weinberg equilibrium for the populations of China and the United States, respectively.
Binding affinities of more than 0.9 to HLA class I molecules and more than 0.8 to HLA class
IT molecules were used as the cutoff values for superhigh allergenicity discrimination.

2.5. Meteorological Parameters Analysis

The monthly climate data of Wuhan and Guangdong from 1951 to 2019 were down-
loaded from the China Meteorological Network, including six climate characteristics, such
as average temperature, average maximum temperature, average minimum temperature,
precipitation, sunshine hours, and relative humidity (http:/ /www.weathercom.on/, ac-
cessed on 27 August 2021). Different meteorological factors, including 6 climate factors and
12 months from 1959 to 2019, were analyzed to obtain any clues regarding the outbreak
of SARS-CoV-2. Using 12 months and 6 climatic features as primary data, 257,985 differ-
ent combinations between month and climatic feature were produced. The correlation
coefficients of different years under the combination of month and climatic features were
calculated using R language. To construct a screening program aimed at 2019 and 2002, we
screened out the climate combination features that exhibited a special strong correlation
between the two years; that is, the corresponding climate combination features of Wuhan
2019 are very similar to those of Guangdong in 2002 (Pearson correlation coefficient > 0.8),
but are less similar to those in most other years (Pearson correlation coefficient < 0.5).
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3. Results
3.1. Phylogenetic Analysis of SARS-CoV-2

To trace the source of SARS-CoV-2 and its evolutionary path, we analyzed the evo-
lutionary relationship of the spike glycoproteins of human SARS-CoV-2, SARS-CoV, and
the coronaviruses reported in bat and civets (Figure 1A). The spike protein contains S1
and 52 domains. S1 contains the receptor-binding domain (RBD) and 52 mediates fusion
with host membranes. Although there is a distinct evolutionary difference among human
SARS-CoV-2, SARS-CoV and other coronaviruses, bat SARS-CoVs (including RaTK13,
CoVZ(C45, CoVZXC21, etc.) have evolutionary proximity to human SARS-CoV-2. These bat
SARS-CoVs are also located proximally to civet and human SARS-CoVs in the evolutionary
tree (Figure i, Clade I). These results suggest that the natural human SARS-CoV-2 most
likely originated from bats.

To demonstrate the evolutionary origin of human SARS-CoV-2 and other SARS-CoVs,
we further analyzed the evolution of functional domains in spike glycoproteins. Phylo-
genetic results showed that the closest evolutionary relationship between SARS-CoV-2
and SARS-CoV mainly lies in the N-terminal and receptor binding domains (Figure 1 A-D).
However, the sequence in the S2 glycoprotein region of human SARS-CoV-2 is related more
closely to that of bat SARS-CoV than human SARS-CoV (Figure 1D, Clade II), suggesting
the S2 glycoprotein region is the likely cause for a pathogenetic difference between human
SARS-CoV-2 and SARS-CoV. Therefore, the human SARS-CoV-2 is an independent branch
located at the bottom of the evolutionary tree.

3.2. Intermediate Host Analysis

To identify the intermediate hosts of SARS-CoV-2, we scanned and aligned the human
SARS-CoV-2 spike glycoprotein in the entire biological database using the peptide sliding
window approach. Seventeen mouse-derived peptide fragments exactly matched with
peptides within the human SARS-CoV-2 spike glycoprotein, which contained a total of
118 amino acids of mouse origin (Table S1). We further verified these fragments in the
NCBI BLAST reference protein library and the non-redundant protein sequences library,
and the results showed that seven fragments are mouse-specific peptides and exist only in
mouse databases (Miis or Rattus) but no other mammal databases (Figure 2), indicating
that human SARS-CoV-2 harbors the peptide fragments common with those found in the
mouse. Thus, the mouse could be the intermediate host of human SARS-CoV-2.

Fifteen mouse-derived peptide fragments were found in human SARS-CoV with an
100% match, which accounted for 105 amino acids of mouse origin (Table S2). Four of these
fragments were verified as rat-specific peptides via NCBI BLAST (Table S2).

The fragments EAEVQID and NHTSPDV are common mouse-derived peptides that
exist in both SARS-CoV-2 and SARS-CoV (Table S1). Compared with SARS-CoV, human
SARS-CoV-2 possesses more mouse-derived and mouse-specific peptides, indicating higher
likelihood of mouse origin than SARS-CoV. There are two mouse-specific heterotopia
peptides, NCTEVPVA(E) and ELLHAPA(H), that are uniquely identified in human SARS-
CoV-2, but not in other SARS-CoVs derived from humans, civets or bats. Importantly, the
mouse derived peptide TOQRNFY found in human SARS-CoV-2 is also found in Kiebsella
pneumonia, which may be related to a potentially shared pathogenetic pathway.

Another fragment HAIHVSGT in the SARS-CoV-2 spike glycoprotein was found to
be specifically identical in Rattus norvegicus and Mus musculus (Figure S1). In comparison
with SARS-CoV spike glycoproteins derived from humans, civets and bats, this peptide
is located in a specific insertion area of the N-terminal domain in the SARS-CoV-2 spike
glycoprotein (Figure 3). We then extracted this specific HATHVSGT-containing N-terminal
region of human SARS-CoV-2 for evolutionary analysis. The results showed that there is
a close genetic relationship between human SARS-CoV-2 and SARS-CoV, and some bat
SARS-CoVs (Figure 4) on this region, except for the AITHVSGTNGTK fragment specifically
in the SARS-CoV-2 spike glycoprotein.
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Clade |

Clade |

Clade |

Ciade 1

Figure 1. Phylogenic analysis of different domains in the spike glycoproteins of SARS-CoV-2, SARS-CoVs, and other
beta-coronavirus of bat and civet origin using the maximum likelihood method. (A). Full-length spike glycoproteins;
(B). The N-terminal domains; (C). Receptor binding domains; (D). S2 glycoprotein region; two clades were divided in all
phylogenic trees. SARS-CoV-2, marked with a red dot, would fall into different subclades according to its different domains.
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Protein Peptide  Match Nucleotides Match
SARS-CoV-2 EAR
Mus musculus LAMA3 AR 7i7 177 21
Brandts bat LAMAS B AR 547 14 7 21
Homo sapiens LAMA3 B AR &/7 16/ 21
Felis catus LAMA3 4717 157121
SARS-CoV-2
Mus musculus ExphS 3/8 18724
Brandis bat Exph% 418 18724
Homuo sapiens Exph5 418 16724
Felis catus Exph5 4/8 16724
SARS-CoV-2
Mus musculus ADAMTS13 717 15721
Brandts bat ADAMTS13 447 10721
Homo sapiens ADAMTS13 447 10721
Felis catus ADAMTS13 § 3/7 8721
SARS-CoV-2
Mus musculus PDLIM7 8/& 20724
Brandts bat PDLIM7 H 478 16/24
Homo sapiens PDLIM7 | 2i8 12724
Felis catus PDLIM7 5/8 17124
SARS-CoV-2 | ﬁv
Mus musculus Kenb By 7s7 14121
Brandts hat Kenb gv  6/7 15721
Homo sapiens Kenb Bv  8/7 13721
Felis catus Kenb1 HY AHV  2/8 9721
SARS-CoV-2 §
Mus musculus DSCCH 8/8 177124
Brandts bat DSCCH 5/8 13724
Homao sapiens DSCC1 | 6/8 15124
Felis catus DSCCY 6/8 15724
SARS-Cov-2 BLLH
Mus musculus Wdr75 B L LH 7i7 167 21
Brandts bat Wdr75 B L L 817 15721
Homo sapiens Wdi75 B L L 8/7 13721
Felis catus Wdr75 B L L 817 16 7 21

Figure 2. Alignments of the amino acid and nucleotide sequences from SARS-CoV-2, the rodent and other species.
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Figure 3. Alignment of the specific HAIHVSGT-containing region in the N-terminal domain of SARS-CoV-2 spike glycopro-
tein with that of human SARS-CoV and bat SARS-CoV.

Human
Chvst
Bat

Figure 4. Phylogenic analysis by the maximum likelihood method for the specific region in the N-Table 2. SARS-CoVs.
Sequences that have a close evolutionary relationship with SARS-CoV-2 were highlighted in the blue box.

We further analyzed the homologous sites of the spike glycoproteins in human SARS-
CoV-2 and SARS-CoV, as well as civet and bat SARS-CoVs. Among the homologous sites
of the spike glycoprotein, only seven sites were found in both human SARS-CoV-2 and
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human SARS-CoV, which were different from the highly conserved sites (over 80%) in
bat SARS-CoV (Figure S2 and Table S3). The eight identical sites include four in the spike
receptor-binding domains, one in the coronavirus S2 glycoprotein peptide and three in
the N-terminal domains. Importantly, a locus in the N-terminal domain of SARS-CoV-2
is similar to the counterpart in the human SARS virus but different from the loci found
in more than 90% of bat SARS-like viruses. These results suggest that a prerequisite for
a coronavirus to have potential for human infection is that it contains at least eight key
homologous sites to bat SARS-CoV in its genome. Thus, the accumulation of mutant
sites on those specific fragments of bat SARS-like viruses may effectively predict the next
virus outbreak.

3.3. Analysis of Virus-HLA Binding Affinity for Allergenicity Assessment

A variety of pathogenic viruses can cause hypersensitivity reactions and are threats
to human health. Therefore, it is of interest to investigate the allergenicity between virus
proteins and host immune defenses. To assess the allergenicity and the infection potential
of the virus to humans, we analyzed and classified HLA molecules that can tightly bind to
the spike proteins of SARS-CoV-2 and SARS-CoV. Through the binding affinity analysis of
human SARS-CoV-2 and SARS-CoV with HLA class I and II molecules, we found those
HLA alleles that are predicted to bind to the spike protein from SARS-CoV-2 are very similar
to those from SARS-CoV. The spike proteins from SARS-CoV-2, as well as SARS-CoV, are
predicted to bind with high affinity to five human HLA class I alleles (Figure S3) and seven
HLA class II molecules (Figure S4). These results suggest that human SARS-CoV-2 and
SARS-CoV could induce similar strong immune responses in populations with the same
genetic background. However, it is worth noting that the number and location of the HLA
alleles with strong affinities for the spike proteins are not exactly the same for human
SARS-CoV-2 and SARS-CoV, suggesting that actual immune responses to them may differ.

As listed in Table 1, the HLA class II alleles with a high binding affinity to SARS-CoV-2
include DRB3*03:01, DRB1*10:01, DRB1*09:01, etc. Among them, DRB3*03:01 is the most
frequent allele, to which 79.59% of the fragments in S protein of SARS-CoV-2 can bind
tightly (Table 1), indicating that patients with this allele may have severe immune responses
after SARS-CoV-2 infection. It is worth noting that SARS-CoV also has peptides with a
very high binding affinity to this HLA allele (Table 56). Certain HLA alleles are generally
prevalent in the population. For example, the proportion of the HLA allele DRB1*09:01 is
24.28% in a population of 103,259 Chinese. These results demonstrate that SARS-CoV-2
is capable of causing severe immune response in most people with the above HLA class
1T alleles.

Nz‘:iSz’*Qi*(z—Qz‘)
i=1

On the other hand, most of the other HLA alleles exhibited low or no binding affinity
to SARS-CoV-2 and SARS-CoV. The frequency of DQB1*03:02, for example, is about 10.54%
in the Chinese population (http:/ Swww.allelefrequencies.net, accessed on 27 August 2021).
This allele has a low binding affinity to SARS-CoV-2. In addition, SARS-CoV-2 harbors
far fewer peptides with high binding affinity to HLA class I alleles than class II alleles
(Tables 1 and S4). For example, the HLA T allele with the highest affinity to SARS-CoV-2,
B*15:03, binds 97 peptides from SARS-CoV-2 with high affinity. Furthermore, the total
proportion of high-affinity fragments for HLA I molecules in the total peptide fragments
from SARS-CoV-2 is only 7.67%. Therefore, it would render SARS-Cov-2 more likely to
induce the immune response through specific HLA class I/II molecules, resulting in distinct
immune responses in different patients because of the genetic diversity of HLA genes.
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Table 1. Specific HLA alleles and high affinity peptides from SARS-CoV-2 spike protein.

. , . No. of % of Individuals That Have the Specific
No. of High % of High . . .
HLA Class.  Alleles Affinityg Afﬁnitgy U;;’ghfgh HLA Allele in the Population of
Peptides Peptides P r-uty Chinese American
eptides
1 B*15:03 97 7.67 1 0.18 2.69
1 A*02:03 52 4.11 1 8.12 1.07
I B*15:17 51 4.03 3 0.81 0.90
1 A*24:03 35 2.77 2 043 0.57
1 A*30:01 26 2.06 1 14.27 /
I DRB3*03:01 998 79.59 64 / 12.72
I DRB1*10:01 805 64.19 30 2.75 341
I DRB1%09:01 555 4426 9 2428 494
il DRB1*16:02 528 4211 14 5.15 1.96
II DRB1*13:02 481 38.36 38 7.58 9.56
I DRB1%01:01 375 29.90 8 4.14 10.75
I DRB1*11:01 175 13.96 2 8.49 /

Affinity over 0.5 was defined as “high affinity”, therefore, only peptides with affinity over 0.5 were accounted for high affinity peptides.
The percentage of high affinity peptides is calculated as total high affinity peptides divided by total peptides that the spike protein harbors
and the specific HLA molecule can bind, multiplied by 100. Affinity 0.9 (HLA Class I) and affinity 0.8 (HLA Class II), the top affinities of
the panallergen profilin Q64LHO, were defined as the ultrahigh affinity cutoff values. All the original allele frequency and corresponding
sample data were downloaded from the website (hiip:// wwvwalfelefrezuencies nut/), where the frequency of DRB3*03:01 is unavailable
for Chinese population, and those of A*30:01 and DRB1*11:01 are unavailable for American population, DRB5%01:01 and DRB3*02:02
(not shown) unavailable for both Chinese and American populations. The percentage of individuals that have the alleles in the sampled
subpopulations was calculated based on sample sizes and allele frequencies. According to the Hardy-Weinberg Equilibrium, the number
(Ni) of individuals that have the allele in the total of the sampled i subpopulation was roughly calculated based on the sample sizes (Si)
and allele frequencies (Qi) through the following formula. The larger the subpopulation, the more accurate the Ni result.

3.4. Analysis of Meteorological Factors

Strong allergenicity could be a causative agent of the virus. In addition, the effect
of meteorological factors on viral transmission and outbreak at the host population have
not yet been determined. It was reported that extreme meteorological factors can ac-
celerate the mutation of viruses [%,1{,29-37]. In this study, in order to find out the key
climatic features of two coronavirus outbreaks in Wuhan and Guangdong in 2019 and 2002,
respectively, we analyzed the climate data (mean temperature, maximum temperature,
minimum temperature, precipitation, hours of sunshine, relative humidity) of Wuhan and
Guangdong from 1951 to 2019. Based on 12 months and 6 climatic features, we constructed
257,985 combinations with different months and climatic features. Among all possible
combinations between the climate factors, 406 combinations exhibited strong correlation be-
tween Wuhan 2019 and Guangdong 2002 (no strong correlation existed among other years).
The frequency of occurrence and percentage of total combination of corresponding climate
feature combinations in the 406 selected combinations are listed in Table S5. For example,
precipitation appeared 158 times, which is the highest of all climatic combination features,
accounting for 32.31% of the total combinations. In addition, 27.81% of the 406 selected
combinations contained relative humidity alone, while 22.29% of them contained both
relative humidity and precipitation, indicating that these are the key features of strong
correlation between the climates of Wuhan in 2019 and Guangdong in 2002 (Figure 3).
These extreme climate factors may accelerate the viral mutation rate, which could be one of
the factors causing the virus outbreak.
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Figure 5. Correlation between Wuhan and Guangdong during 1951-2019 under the combined relative
humidity characteristics. The correlation coefficient of each two years were calculated. G, the year

of Guangdong. Cell color encodes correlation coefficients (red, positive correlation; blue, negative
correlation). Color scale indicates the range of correlation coefficients. The correlation coefficient is

assumed to be between 0 and 1, where 1 indicates the strongest possible association and 0 indicates

the weakest possible association.
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According to a report from the Hubei Meteorological Bureau, the most serious drought
in Hubei Province in the past 69 years occurred in the summer and autumn of 2019. During
this abnormally long drought, much less precipitation was accompanied by hot weather.
In general, a large fluctuation in temperature in Wuhan City between August and October
was observed. When the maximum temperature, the minimum temperature, and the
precipitation were used as the meteorological parameters from the August to October
periods in the past 69 years, the results show that Wuhan 2019 was an independent branch
of clustering with the actual climate characteristics (Figure S5). When the mean diurnal
ranges of temperature and precipitation were used as parameters, the curves showed the
extreme conditions in Wuhan in 2019 in terms of high temperatures and low humidity,
similar to but more extreme than the temperature-precipitation relationship in Guangdong
2002-2003 (Figure &).

AHEHLG
FRIMLE
JUEG

pREERs

HEHRG

PREY

I3 v

Figure 6. Analysis of meteorological factors in Guangdong and Wuhan in the years 1951 through 2019, where SARS and
COVID-19 outbreaks occurred in 2002 and in 2019, respectively. (A). Annual precipitation and annual temperaTable 2002.
(B). Distributions of the mean diurnal range of temperature and precipitation from August through November, during
which in 2019, Wuhan experienced a severe drought in the summer and autumn seasons. The arrows point to extremely
high temperatures and lower precipitation in years 1955, 1966, 1979, 1992 and especially in 2019. The extreme weather may
favor viral mutation to more virulent forms.

4. Discussion

The goal of this study is to investigate the probable intermediate hosts and the aller-
genicity of the notorious virus SARS-CoV-2 to understand how this virus emerged. The
phylogenetic analysis of the virus spike proteins indicates bats as a likely natural origin
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and rodents as the intermediate reservoir of SARS-CoV-2 and SARS-CoV. A variety of
pathogenic viruses can cause hypersensitivity reactions and are threats to human health.
Therefore, we evaluate the allergenicity between virus protein and host immune defenses.
The results showed that both SARS-CoV-2 and SARS-CoV are predicted to bind to fourteen
HLA class Tand Il molecules with super-high HLA allele-peptide affinities. Extreme climate
might have promoted coronavirus to enable viral transmission and outbreak in the host
population. Meteorological factors analysis shows that relative humidity and precipitation
could be key factors causing the virus outbreak.

With the number of confirmed COVID-19 cases reaching 5,267,452 as of 24 May 2020,
which is far more than the number of cases of severe acute respiratory syndrome (SARS), it
is clear that the world is in the midst of a global pandemic. It is of the utmost importance
to quickly discover the intermediate hosts of this virus and eradicate the source in order
to prevent future outbreaks. Several research groups have recently attempted to address
this issue [5-#]. Bats, minks, snakes, and pangolins, and many other creatures seemed
to be possible candidates for the interspecies transfer of the novel virus from wildlife to
humans, since these animals were sold as delicacies in this market. However, there are
some challenging and unexplained facts. The first clinical cases published in The Lancet
reported that >33% of the cases had no apparent link to the seafood market [2]. According
to a report in the NEJM, although up to 84.5% of 1099 patients confirmed by laboratories
had visited Wuhan city or had contact with Wuhan residents, only 1.9% of these patients
had a history of direct contact with wildlife [33], which indicates a high potency of human-
to-human transmission of this virus beyond the seafood market origin. Strikingly, of the
585 tested environmental samples, including 70 taken from the wildlife-trading shops and
515 collected from the COVID-19 patients served in shops and related blocks, 33 samples,
31 from the Western zone of the large market where wildlife was sold and 2 from other parts
of the market, were positive for SARS-CoV-2 [3%]. However, of the 31 positive samples, only
14 were derived from the wildlife-trading shops, whereas 19 positive samples were collected
from other kinds of shops (hitps:/ /3w huangiv.com/a/24d596 /9CaKmKpdT3Tagi=8,
accessed on 27 August 2021). Currently, it is unknown how the virus can be transferred
directly from animal species to humans in the seafood market and how the virus could be
spread among diverse foods in this market. This suggested that there may be animals that
freely contact all kinds of foods and spread the virus everywhere in the market.

The house mouse (Mus musculus) and Norway rats (Rattus norvegicus, also known
as brown rats) are the most widely distributed and most successful mammals, except for
humans, on the planet and have been commensal with humans for thousands of years [41].
These rodents prefer habitats proximate to human populations and thus are likely to be
the intermediate hosts of the virus SARS-CoV-2. In some blocks of the Huanan Seafood
Wholesale Market, animals are actively traded as delicacies, with their carcasses and viscera
littering away day and night (https:/ ftechsina.comaon Sroll/ 20200123 /doc-tihnzhhad
I51798.shimd, accessed on 27 August 2021), thereby providing a food source for rats and
mice. (hittps://techusinacomen /ol /2020-01-25/ doe-tihnehhad 251798 shiml, accessed on
27 August 2021). The viruses harbored by wild animals would be therefore taken away by
the foodies, thus rendering the viruses scattered everywhere in or even outside the Market
and then transferred to humans.

In this regard, it is interesting that both SARS-CoV and SARS-CoV-2 possess dozens
of fragments derived from rodents (rats and/or mice), respectively. Two fragments
(EAEVQID/NHTSPDV) shared by both viruses are more conserved than other proteins
encoded by the viruses. This explains why the two viruses cross-react with the antibodies
generated against the other [41]. Tt also strongly suggests that these rodents might be
the intermediate hosts of both SARS-CoV and SARS-CoV-2 transferred to humans. This
assertion is corroborated by the following facts. Among the samples from the rats and
mice captured in Guangzhou hospitals in 2003, 12.5% were SARS-CoV positive by anus
swab tests and in these positive samples, 90%-96% exhibited sequence homology with
SARS-CoV [42]. Moreover, around the Amoy Gardens housing complex in Hong Kong in
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2003, SARS-CoV remnants were detected in four of the eight samples of rat droppings and
in the throat or rectal swabs from at least one rat [43].

With regard to SARS-CoV-2, even though the Huanan Seafood Wholesale Market was
shut down on 1 January 2020, animal carcasses and viscera were observed and living rats
and mice were still present through 17-19 January when the High-level Experts Group of
the National Health Commission arrived to investigate the outbreak. Similar to the SARS-
CoV outbreak 18 years ago, it is possible that rats and/or mice acquired the SARS-CoV-2
virus from the viscera of butchered animals, including, for example, bats, minks, pangolins
that served as natural reservoirs for the virus, when these animals were traded as delicacies
in the Market.

Two studies showed that SARS-CoV-2 has infected cat populations in Wuhan during
the outbreak and argued that the virus was transmitted in cats [7,8]. This reinforces our
proposal that mice and rats are the intermediate sources of SARS-CoV-2, since the rodents
could eat many kinds of foods in the Market until they were eaten by cats. This conclusion
could be strengthened if the SARS-CoV-2 viral sequence was found in rodents caught
around that Market.

Mice and humans have large-scale synteny across over 90% of their genomes but have
a much lower extent of sequence orthology covering less than half of the two genomes [44].
Therefore, there are significant differences between the two species, especially within each
of their MHC (major histocompatibility complex) genomic regions [¢5]. In this study, we
calculated the binding affinity of the two virus spike proteins with human/mouse MHCs
to deduce the allergenicity of the viruses, based on the danger theory [18,4¢] and the
MHC restriction phenomenon [175,16,47,48]. Our results show that five human HLA class I
alleles and nine human HLA class II alleles can bind tightly with the S protein fragments
of SARS-CoV-2, accounting for 0.18% to 24.28% of the sampled Chinese populations
(Table 1). Provided that the locus recombination frequencies of 2%-3% are negligible [44],
the proportion of infection-susceptible individuals would be about 7.36% of the Chinese
population. These data suggest that people who have these HLA genotypes would be
severely affected by COVID-19 and develop obvious pathological symptoms if there were
no intervention. The rate of refractory patients calculated from the epidemic data from
14 February to 21 March 2020 in China was 24.7% of the hospitalized patients (about 0.5%
of whole Wuhan population), obviously different from the estimated value of 7.36% of
the whole population. The discrepancy may result from the powerful non-medical and
medical interventions that were implemented to control COVID-19 in China. By contrast,
the remaining 92.64% of the population would be healthy without severe symptoms even
if they were infected by SARS-CoV-2. Under all kinds of intervention, the proportion of
asymptomatic population and paucisymptomatic cases would be much higher than 92.64%,
as estimated by different researchers at different times to be 39.9-50.5% [30], 59% [51],
or 90% [52] in the Chinese population. Taken together, specific patients who have been
infected by SARS-Cov-2 may not have obvious symptoms, making prevention of COVID-19
incredibly challenging. The phenotypic frequencies in different countries are expected to
be somewhat different. For example, the rate of refractory virus-susceptible individuals
was estimated to be 4.78% of the American population without any interventions (Table 1).

According to sequence alignment with other SARS-CoVs, SARS-CoV-2 has an unusual
insert of 10 amino acids (HVSGTNGTKR) in the N-terminal domain (Figure 3). This insert
is aligned specifically to RaTK15, a SARS-like coronavirus reported to originate from bats
Rhinolophus affinis (but not Rhinolophus sinicus), with 96.2% identity at the whole-genome
level to SARS-CoV-2 [2]. No other animals have been reported with a higher sequence
identity with the SARS-CoV-2. Ge et al. strongly suggested that Chinese horseshoe bats
were the natural reservoirs of SARS-CoV, and that intermediate hosts may not be necessary
for direct human infection by some bat SL-CoVs [53]. It is notable that Chinese horseshoe
bats, R. sinicus and R. affinis, have a similar appearance, and R. affinis is the main variety of
bat in the Hubei Province. Nevertheless, no SARS-CoV-like virus has been identified from
the Hubei R. affinis bats, but from the bats R. macrotis and R. ferrumequinum, in which no
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viruses had been isolated by culture with Vero E6 cells from fecal swabs of the PCR-positive
samples [34]. In addition, R. pearsoni bats are indigenous across the Yunnan province,
China and Southeast Asia, and were suggested to harbor coronaviruses closely related to
SARS that infected the human population [54]. The study [2] on viral infectivity into HeLa
cells with or without the expressions of ACE2 proteins from human, Chinese horseshoe
bats (R. sinicus, not R. affinis), civets, pigs, and mouses concluded that SARS-CoV-2 could
use all but mouse ACE2 as an entry receptor in the ACE2-expressing cells; that is to say, the
mouse ACE2 would not facilitate SARS-CoV-2 entry to mouse cells. This conclusion may
be doubtful based on the homology analysis performed on ACE2. The alignment result
indicated that the identity of ACE2 amino acid sequences between human and mice (Mus
musculus) or rats (Rattus norvegicus) are 81.05% to 82.49% (Figure ¥ and Table 2), respectively,
which exceeds the threshold of greater than 70% sequence identities usually required to
trigger cross-reactivity between proteins [53]. This empirical law supports that mouse
ACE2 is a receptor for SARS-CoV-2. In fact, a previous study reported that SARS-CoVs can
proliferate in the mouse without severe symptoms [35]. Even if the above mouse ACE2
assays [Z] were correct, an alternative route involving the CD147-spike protein would
also help SARS-CoV-2 to invade host cells [57], further explaining the above conflicting
results and supporting the rodents as a potential intermediate reservoir of SARS-CoV-2.
That is to say, viral proliferation in rodents can be maintained without symptoms because
MHC alleles in rodents have no ultrahigh binding affinity to proteins from SARS-CoV-2 or
SARS-CoV (data not shown). It is therefore tempting to deduce that the mouse could be a
long-term host of human SARS-CoV-2. Furthermore, according to our previous analysis,
after a cross-species jump in 1991 and a human-adapted strain formed in 1998, SARS-
CoV may still exist in humans (https:// arxiviorg/abs /1305.2659, accessed on 27 August
2021). Therefore, the entry receptor ACE2 is not a problem for the coronavirus to attack
humans from then on, no matter whether RaTK15 was isolated from R. pearsoni, R. sinicus,
or R. affinis.

Table 2. Amino acid sequence comparison of human ACE2 with those from rat and mouse.

ACE2 Comparison Max Score Query Coverage  E Value % of Identities
ACE2-Hsl vs. ACE2-Hs2 1673 99% 0 99.01
ACE2-Hsl1 vs. ACE2-mouse 1361 98% 0 81.05
ACE2-Hsl vs. ACE2-rat 1353 96% 0 82.49
ACE2-Hs2 vs. ACE2-mouse 1369 98% 0 81.86
ACE2-Hs2 vs. ACE2-rat 1360 98% 0 82.37

ACE2 sequence information: ACE2-Hs1, ACE2 6M17_D from Human sapien. ACE2-Hs2, NP_068576.1 from
Human sapien. ACE2-mouse, NP_081562.2 from Mus musculus. ACE2-rat, NP_001012006.1 from Rattus norvegicus.
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Figure 7. ACE2 Sequence alignment of humans, mice and rats.
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SARS-CoV-2 is a positive-sense, single-stranded RNA coronavirus. It possesses a
large RNA genome and undergoes RNA recombination, as in other coronaviruses, at a
high frequency of nearly 25% for the entire genome [58], thus driving frequent species-
transmission adaptation. Another report suggested that SARS-CoVs were likely caused by
mutations and natural selection in addition to recombination [5%]. Moreover, an average
female rodent gives birth approximately seven times per year, which would lead to much
a higher rate of mutations of the viruses maintained, compared to a deduced general
mutation rate of 0.80~2.38 x 1072 nucleotide substitutions per site per year for SARS-
CoV [60]. Furthermore, during the August through November period in 2019, the most
serious drought and highest temperatures in the summer and autumn time frame were
experienced in Wuhan in the past 68 years (Figure &). This climate could have provided
favorable conditions for virus mutation from a mild form to the highly virulent SARS-CoV-
2. Based on the causality triangle of viruses, hosts and environmental conditions, even
if the nucleotide fragments of an intermediate host were integrated into the virus, those
fragments could not easily be detected because of RNA recombination. Since cross-species
transmissibility depends on protein functions, the amino acid sequences of the virus can
provide compelling evidence to support identification of intermediate hosts.

Interestingly, both SARS-CoV and SARS-CoV-2 are inherently capable of reacting
with different allelic forms of HLA molecules and tightly binding dozens of different HLA
molecules. This means that these two viruses would have similar allergenicity and would
trigger similar pathophysiological insults in humans. This is supported by autopsy and
biopsies of cadavers of patients who died from SARS-CoV-2, because the pathological
characteristics of COVID-19 strongly resemble those seen in SARS and Middle Eastern
respiratory syndrome (MERS) coronavirus infections [#1-63]. However, the cytokine-based
endotypes of critically ill COVID-19 patients who are insensitive to treatment with steroids
because of an increased concentration of the highly proinflammatory cytokine IL-17A
produced by CCR4*CCR6™ Th17 in CD4™ T cells [63,64] would be quite different from
those of SARS patients for whom steroid treatment is beneficial because of the increased
presence of type 2 cytokines [63,65]. Therefore, clinical treatments for SARS-CoV-2 patients
will be different from those employed on SARS patients. On the other hand, unlike human
HLA, mouse MHC does not bind strongly to the spike protein of SARS-CoV-2, suggesting
that there would be no symptoms when rodents become infected with this virus. In fact,
although SARS-CoV can replicate in the lungs of young mice following infection, such
mice do not harbor replicated SARS-CoV in both lung and intestinal tissue and they do
not show signs of illness. These mice present either subclinical infection or very mild
disease after simultaneous inoculation intranasally and orally [36,67]. Therefore, it is
likely that these rodents would not become ill in response to SARS-CoV-2 infection even
if they harbored this virus. This situation provides conditions for the spread of the virus
in humans and the rodents until herd immunity develops in the two populations. This
is corroborated by our previous research data showing that SARS-CoV may still exist in
humans (hitps:/ /arxivorg/abs/1305.2659, accessed on 27 August 2021).

It is thus likely that a SARS epidemic could recur when the meteorological conditions
in the world are suitable for SARS-CoV-2 mutation. The virus would be maintained in
general populations who have no high binding-affinity HLA alleles and be transferred
between individuals. As described above, more than 92.64% of the population harbors the
virus with no obvious symptoms, meaning that many people will be SARS-CoV-2 positive
as detected by nucleic acid testing. We have demonstrated that weakly virulent SARS-
CoVs might still exist in humans for years (hitps:/ farxiv.ierg/abs/ 13052654, accessed
on 27 August 2021). These existing SARS-CoVs have significant potential to evolve into
highly virulent strains when favorable meteorological conditions occur, highlighting the
potential risk for reemergence of SARS as well. Based on the mutation rate of coronavirus
and meteorological extremes occurring because of climate change, we speculate that
SARS could re-emerge in the near future in a new form. A SARS vaccine is therefore
urgently needed. However, a SARS-like chimeric virus experiment demonstrated that
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both monoclonal antibody and vaccine approaches and prophylactic modalities failed to
neutralize and protect from infection by those CoVs that possess a novel spike protein [55].
Advanced strategies and regimens will need to be developed. For example, a novel vaccine
against a pool of the most highly virulent mutant strains could be prepared in advance.

Hypothesis 1. Self-limitation and spontaneous mutation within the virus-infected population.

With these results, we therein proposed a hypothesis for the future course of the
coronaviruses. When a virus mutates into a novel one and severely infects one (or several)
group(s) of individuals with specific MHC genotype(s), these susceptible individuals either
die or heal with the development of immunity. The vast majority of individuals who
range from being paucisymptomatic to asymptomatic or having recovered from the disease
still harbor the novel virus while it is spread within the population with no epidemic.
When conditions favor mutations, the virus becomes more virulent and targets individuals
harboring other type(s) of MHC genotype(s), leading to soaring infection numbers and
another epidemic. A new cycle would therefore start within the population. When the
virus has acquired mutations favoring a cross-species jump, increasing infection numbers
would lead to an epidemic followed by asymptomatic transmission within the new species
into which the virus has jumped. This phenomenon will occur in many different mam-
mals including humans, bats, rodents, etc. Furthermore, when the virus accumulates the
requisite mutations enabling interspecies transmission and binding of all MHC alleles
among another species population with high affinity, a much deadlier super virus could
emerge to eradicate the species. The only way to defend against such a super virus is to
employ prophylactic modalities, such as early immunization with a hypoallergenic virus
that has been gradually attenuated from the super virus, as exemplified by the incidence of
smallpox versus COwpox.

In summary, our results indicate that both SARS-CoV-2 and SARS-CoV are naturally
originated from bats and might be transmitted to humans through rodents. This was
demonstrated by carrying out comprehensive amino acid sequence analysis and compari-
son of sliding sequence fragments of the novel virus with all sequences from mammals
available in the NCBI database. SARS-CoV-2 and SARS-CoV have similar binding affinities
to the HLA antigen and would have similar potential to induce inflammation. Different
populations have distinct allele distribution patterns and thus variable infection rates. It is
predicted that the virus will severely infect 4.78% to 7.36% of the American and Chinese
populations, respectively, and would make them suffer severe symptoms. Meteorological
factor analysis indicates that Wuhan 2019 and Guangdong 2002-2003 have similar climate
features, with extremely high temperatures and exceptionally low precipitation, which
might imply some link between the climate environment and the survival and development
of the coronaviruses. Early immunization with allergenically-engineered virus together
with a continued surveillance of meteorological factors and viral mutations may serve as
one of the most powerful prophylactic modalities to fight this virus.

Supplementary Materials: The following are available online at hitpe:/ S wwwindploom/articie /10
380 healthoareB91132 /51, Figure S1. NCBI BLAST results (20200121) of HAIHVSGT, a murine
specific peptide in the SARS-CoV-2 Spike glycoprotein using the NCBI reference protein library,
Figure S2. The key sites for bat SARS-like virus infecting human. The key positions in the three
functional regions of the spike glycoprotein (N-terminal domain, receptor binding domain, and
Coronavirus S2 glycoprotein), and the amino acid distribution in human SARS-CoV and bat SARS-
CoV are presented, Figure S3. Analysis of HLA class I molecular binding affinity with SARS-CoV-2
and SARS-CoV. HLA class I molecular were divided into two groups: high binding capacity and low
binding capacity. For each molecular, the binding affinity with four different functional segments
(marked with different colors) of spike glycoprotein were presented, Figure S4. Analysis of HLA class
I molecular binding affinity with SARS-CoV-2 and SARS-CoV. HLA class Il molecular were divided
into two groups: high binding capacity and low binding capacity. For each molecular, the binding
affinity with four different functional segments (marked with different colors) of Spike glycoprotein,
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Figure S5. Correlation between specific climate characteristics including maximum temperature,
minimum temperature and precipitation in Wuhan from 1951 to 2019. Cell color encodes correlation
coefficients (Red, positive correlation; Blue, negative correlation). Color scale indicates the range
of correlation coefficients. The correlation coefficient is assumed to be between 0 and 1, where 1
indicates the strongest possible associations and 0 indicates the weakest possible association. Table S1.
Similarity screening of SARS-CoV-2 Spike glycoprotein in protein database were presented, Table S2.
Similarity screening of SARS-CoV Spike glycoprotein peptides in protein database, Table S3. The
pivotal loci for bat SARS-like viruses to infect humans, Table S4. Binding affinity of HLA Class [ and
II molecules with SARS-CoV spike protein, Table S5. The sample size and risk individuals of HLA
Class I/1I in Chinese and American, Table S6. Correlation analysis of climatic feature combinations
between Wuhan 2019 and Guangzhou 2002.
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Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] § b6
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Fwd: quote of the day.... i can’t resist

Forwarded Message --------

Subject:Re: quote of the day.... 1 can’t resist
Date:Wed, 30 Jun 2021 14:55:04 -0400

From:Karen Siatras

To:David Morensg b6

I'd like to see any one of them TRY to pick their own fucking cotton.

On Wed, Jun 30, 2021 at 2:49 PM Karen Siatras | b6
That's OK;; it's not every day that my inbox is filled with notes from luminaries, after all.

' wrote:

I wish they would Build That Wall --- right around the middle of the country --- and let the crazies do their
thing without bothering the rest of us.

On Tue, Jun 29, 2021 at 9:01 PM David Morens b6

You see, we are normal, depraved people, after all. d

Sent from my iPhone
David M Morens
OD, NIAID, NIH

Begin forwarded message:

wrote:
Oops sorry for copying you on more than one of these emails with the science luminaries

From: David Morens b6

Date: June 29, 2021 at 19:51:14 EDT

To: "Hotez, Peter Jay" | b6 !

Cec: Siatras Siatras b6 i Peter Daszak
‘ b6 i Gerald Keusch b6

ISubject: Re: quote of the day.... i can’t resist

Will do. And thanks from me for bitch-slapping Jordan. He’s the worst. d

Sent from my iPhone
David M Morens
OD, NIAID, NIH

On Jun 29, 2021, at 19:23, Hotez, Peter Jay b6

wrote:
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Many thanks, let Tony know I’m defending him on Twitter today, that awful
OH Rep Jim Jordan

Peter Hotez, MD, PhD, FASTMH, FAAP

Dean, National School of Tropical Medicine

Professor, Departments of Pediatrics, Molecular Virology & Microbiology
Co-Head, Section of Pediatric Tropical Medicine

Health Policy Scholar

Baylor College of Medicine

Texas Children’s Hospital Endowed Chair of Tropical Pediatrics
Co-Director, Texas Children’s Hospital Center for Vaccine Development

University Professor
Department of Biology, Baylor University

Faculty Fellow, Hagler Institute for Advanced Study
Senior Fellow, Scowcroft Institute of International Affairs
Texas A&M University

Baker Institute Fellow in Disease & Poverty and Adjunct Professor of
Bioengineering, Rice University

Adjunct Professor, University of Texas, School of Public Health

Founding Editor-in-Chief, PLoS Neglected Tropical Diseases

E-mail: b6
TW1ttcr chpctc,rhotc
Skype:! B8~

Lmkedm Perel [Iorez

Amazon Author Center: https.//www.amazon.com/Pcter-J .-
Hotez/e/BOO1HPIC48

Like us on

Facebook https://www.facebook.com/BCMNationalSchoolOfTropicalMedicine/

Executive Assistant: Douglas Soriano
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Phone:é b6
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On Jun 29, 2021, at 6:16 PM, David Morens
i b6 iwrote:

Just on TV, a quotation from a White Trump-supporting woman
who is angry about woke-ism, BLM, and Black progressives: “If
we had known [you people would become who you are today]
we would have picked our own fucking cotton”.

You gotta love the poetry of blind stupidity and evil. In this
climate, we have to deal with a whole new field of demagoguery:
Covid-originalism! One day someone will write a book about
this. It will sit on a shelf next to Hannah Arendt and Theodore
Adorno. And you may well be heroes! Congrats. d

Sent from my iPhone

David M Morens
OD, NIAID, NIH
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From: Ellen Carlin

Sent: Tue, 05 Nov 2019 14:33:52 -0500
To: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Re:

Ha, it's not boring, the stories are amazing! You should write them down as a sort of (b)(6)
b)(6) (Though thel(b)(e) makes it sound more like New Orleans. Scary!!) | really enjoy

maritime history and am going to read up on the Fitzgerald.

Thanks again for the compliments on the study and the paper. We'll see if we can get any purchase with
it... A few of us on the paper will be at Cosmos tomorrow so we can talk more then about publishing
prospects.

From: "Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]"[P)(6)
Date: Friday, November 1, 2019 at 10:20 AM
To: Ellen Carlin{b)(6)

Subject: RE:

Ellen, yes, | plan to be there next week at the Cosmos Club.

The story of the Fitzgerald has become sort of a modern legend (see Wikipedia
site: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/SS Edmund Fitzgerald)

(b)(6)

| have to say now, [?)(6) being up close to those moving freighters, whether
in a small boat nearby or on the shore, is pretty awesome. When the big ships
were loaded and speeding above the speed limit, which was almost always, (b)) |

b)(6)
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b)(6)

Sorry if this is all boring, | am just [P)(®) |1 guess, and am still

pumped about [b)(6) | this summer. | am really fired to[*)®)

(b)(6)

Yes, the paper is really REALLY good, you did a great job, not just with the paper
but the original work. I’'m impressed, and honored to be associated with your
work

)A-M?f/{

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
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= ((b)6) (assistants: Kimberly Barasch; Whitney Robinson)
& 301 496 4409
(b))

Disclaimer: This message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information that is PROTECTED,
PRIVILEGED, and/or CONFIDENTIAL, and it should not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to receive such
information. All sensitive documents must be properly labeled before dissemination via email. If you are not the intended recipient, any
dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please erase all copies of the message

and its attachments and notify us immediately.

From: Ellen Carlin[(®)(6)
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 9:33 AM

To: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] |(b)(6)
Subject: Re:

Thanks so much for the rapid turn-around! All edits accepted. | think it’s a nice piece. Billy is going to
reach out to his editorial contact at The Lancet and see if he can get it invited.

| didn’t realize the size of the|(b)(6) until 1 visited [P)(6)  [a few years ago. They are indeed like

(b)(6) | That story about the Edmund Fitzgerald would make an amazing book (though I'm sure it's
already been written...).

Will keep you posted on the article. See you next week if you are coming to Cosmos Club!

Ellen

From: "Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]" (b)(6)
Date: Thursday, October 31, 2019 at 2:00 PM
To: Ellen Carlin [b)(6) |
Subject: RE:

Ellen, WOW, this is wonderful, you’ve done a great job! Extremely well written
and clear. | have no substantial comments, just a few tweak suggestions to
tighten or clarify. They can be ignored if you think best.
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Yes, [P)©) is sort of a bulge in[®)®) and the[®®

is nice, nicer than around [P)(®) | The [®)(®) |are huge, like[)X® ] and
the|(b)(6) |and(®)(®) You may remember the 1970’s hit song called
b)(6) , which has since
become a sort of modern folk classic. It's about the [(b)(6) |
(b)(6)

_)/LM '/6{

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

() (assistants: Kimberly Barasch; Whitney Robinson)
% 301 496 4409
E((b)(6)

==

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

From: Ellen Carlinl(b)(e)
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 10:03 AM
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To: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] (b)(6) |
Subject: Re:

Hi David! Well, you’ve definitely sold me. | thought of (b)(6)

(b)(6) } I think|(b)(8) [will be right on I'll have a great
excuse to visit now even if | skip|(b)(6) |!©

Please find attached a draft of our proposed paper. Billy, Catherine, Franck, and Kanya and | have all
been through it and it represents my best attempt at compromise of everyone’s inputs. We need to
keep the core text to 750 words. Please edit and change things as you see fit! If you do add anything
more than a sentence, you'll need to find something comparable to cut. (I’'m assuming Lancet is a
stickler for word counts...)

Thanks again for being interested in partnering with us.

Ellen

From: "Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]" [£)(6)
Date: Friday, October 25, 2019 at 3:33 PM

To: Ellen Carlin|(b)(6) |
Subject: RE:

There’s one big ugly awful city — b)(®) —and a few moderate
sized towns, but most of the rest is pretty much the boondocks. [P)(®) means
(b)(6) L and even if you don’t count the [P)(®) it is by far the
wateriest place in the US. It’s hard to be anywhere and drive a few miles in any
direction without hitting a pond or small lake. Mostly just woods and water. Not a
lot of people. [(P)(6)

and is maybe 50-100 miles long and a mile or less wide — and it is so

beautiful.... All of the hundreds of times|b)(®)

b)(6) | and I never recognized its beauty
b)(6)

OK, don’t get me started.

By the way, |b)(6) is OK but sort of touristy. | think of it as [?)(®)
Las Vegas, but without the gambling Lines of shops selling kitschy junk and
souvenirs.

_)A-M?f/{

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

@|(b)(6) (assistants: Kimberly Barasch; Whitney Robinson)

= 301 496 4409
H[®m)®) |

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

From: Ellen Carlin I(b)(ﬁ)

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 2:02 PM
To: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] {b)(6)

Subject: Re:
Are you sure that’s all (b)(6) ? Some of it looked like the Caribbean to me! | honestly had no idea... |
think most of us think of (b)(6) |when we think of [(b)(6) Honestly you've sold me! (|(b)(6)

has long been on my list, | just didn’t know there was so much else to see...)

From: "Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]"[®)©®)
Date: Friday, October 25, 2019 at 1:04 PM

To: Ellen Carlin|(b)(6) |
Subject: FW:

Ellen, you're gonna think | work for the tourism industry, but below is the email |
sent to|®)(©)
|(b)(6) . Take a look at some of the photos. In the middle is
the|(b)(6) . I never found it very
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interesting (P)(6) | but now | see what a beautiful place it really is..... Not selling
tickets, but hoping to convince you of its charm!

_)/LM ?4”

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

@|[b)(6)  |(assistants: Kimberly Barasch; Whitney Robinson)

=[e)) |

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
To:|(b)(6)
Ce: BI6) 1BB)
Subject:

(b)(6)

Hi [P)) | hope you are still thinking of some time out in this summer.

Here’s a few interesting pix to give you an idea of the place: for you AND {P)€) |
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Basically, except for a few big cities like (0)(®) just think, water, forests, lots of
Wide open spaces with small towns here and there.

b)(6)

L)(©) has many ghost towns, like this one,[)®) |, an old mining town
abandoned in

the 1800s, and still sitting there just like it was. [b)©)
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(b)(6)

Lots of water and outdoor sports like kayaking
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b)(6)

Water, water, water everywhere, this is in the[®(®

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

some over 1,000 long

b)(6)

| where you can practically touch the boats,
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b)(6)
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(b)(6)

b)(6)

minerals like

copper in the rocks.
b)(6)

The colors come from

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

Hydroplane races are unforgettable experiences especially for kids. The boats can

go close
to 300 mph as they slip and slide over the water, and the sound of the engines is

deafening.
On the open straightaways the rooster tails (the spray they kick up) can be 80+

feet tall and,
incredibly, over a mile long (that’s how fast they are going: the planes are a mile

away by the time
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

A freighter on the

b)(6)

b)(6)
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(b)(6)

a alamy stock photo

The totally to-die-for [?)(©) whitefish, from [©)(©)
b)(8)
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

which are a kazillion square miles of sand

(b)(6)
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(b)(6)
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(b)(6)

NIH 57707 - 003069




(b)(6)
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(b)(6)

_)A-M ?6{

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

& [b)6)  (assistants: Meaghan Vance; Silvia Flores Rivas)
%5 301 496 4409
=1 |(b)(6)

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

Sent: Thu, 31 Oct 2019 18:00:08 +0000
To: Ellen Carlin

Subject: RE:

Attachments: [Untitled].pdf

Ellen, WOW, this is wonderful, you’ve done a great job! Extremely well written
and clear. | have no substantial comments, just a few tweak suggestions to
tighten or clarify. They can be ignored if you think best.

Yes[?©® is sort of a bulge in[P® | and the [P/®

is nice, nicer than around|®(®) . The[b)(®) lare huge, like[®)®) | and
the [0)(©) and |(b)(6) You may remember the 1970’s hit song called
b)(6) which has since
become a sort of modern folk classic. It’s about the [b)(6) |
b)(6)

_)A-u?élﬁ

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

= (P)(®) (assistants: Kimberly Barasch; Whitney Robinson)
=9 301 496 4409

jm=| |(b)(6) |

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
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From: Ellen Carlinl(b)(ﬁ)

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 10:03 AM
To: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] |(b)(6) |
Subject: Re:

Hi David! Well, you’ve definitely sold me. | thought of [(b)(6) |
|(b)(6) | I thinkkb)(e) |wi|| be right on |(b)(6) l I’ll have a great
excuse to visit now even if | skip !@

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

From: "Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]" [(b)(6)
Date: Friday, October 25, 2019 at 3:33 PM
To: Ellen Carlin|(b)(6)

Subject: RE:

There’s one big ugly awful city —[*)®) —and a few moderate
sized towns, but most of the rest is pretty much the boondocks.|(b)(6) |means
b)(6) L and even if you don’t count theEb)(G) it is by far the
wateriest place in the US. It’s hard to be anywhere and drive a few miles in any
direction without hitting a pond or small lake. Mostly just woods and water. Not
a lot of people. [P)®)
[)&) ], and is maybe 50-100 miles long and a mile or less wide — and it is so
beautiful.... All of the hundreds of times [b)(6) |
(b)(6) | and | never recognized its
beauty [b)(6)
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OK, don’t get me started.

By the way, [P)©®) is OK but sort of touristy. | think of it as[®)®)
Las Vegas, but without the gambling Lines of shops selling kitschy junk and
souvenirs.

)AM ?4’

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

ﬁ(assistants: Kimberly Barasch; Whitney Robinson)
% 301 496 4409
E bye)

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

From: Ellen Carlin|(b)(6)

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 2:02 PM
To: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] (b)(6)
Subject: Re:
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Are you sure that’s all [(0)(6) |2 Some of it looked like the Caribbean to me! | honestly had no idea... |

think most of us think of|{(b)(6) [when we think of Honestly you’ve sold me! q(b)(ﬁ)

has long been on my list, | just didn’t know there was so much else to see...)

From: "Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]" [(b)(6) |
Date: Friday, October 25, 2019 at 1:04 PM
To: Ellen Carlin |(b)(6)

Subject: FW:

Ellen, you’re gonna think | work for the tourism industry, but below is the email |
sent to[P)(®) |

|(b)(8) | Take alook at some of the photos. In the middle
is the (b)(6) | I never found it very
interesting|P)(®) | but now | see what a beautiful place it really is..... Not selling

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

Ql(b)(ﬁ) |

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

cc: ) ) (D©

Subject:

Hi[®©)] hope you are still thinking of some time out in [?)(®) this summer.

Here’s a few interesting pix to give you an idea of the place: for you AND b)(®)

Basically, except for a few big cities like [P®) | just think, water, forests, lots of
Wide open spaces with small towns here and there.

(b)(6)
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(6)(®) has many ghost towns, like this one,

b)(6)

, an old mining town

abandoned in
the 1800s, and still sitting there just like it was.

b)(6)

b)(6)

Lots of water and outdoor sports like kayaking
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(b)(6)

Water, water, water everywhere, this is in the(b)(e)

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

one of many historical German towns

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

The totally to-die-for (0)(6) whitefish, from up near the b)(®)
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

_)A-m'm{

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

=|(b)(6) (assistants: Meaghan Vance; Silvia Flores Rivas)

E[®e)
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
Comments may be peer reviewed,

Title
Global health security: targeting investments toward unmet needs

Authors
Ellen P. Carlin, DVM
EcoHealth Alliance, 460 West 34™ Street, New York, NY 10001

(b)(6)

Catherine Machalaba, MPH .
EcoHealth Alliance, 460 West 34" Street, New York, NY 10001

Kanya C. Long, PhD
University of California San Diego, 6304 Atkinson Hall, La Jolla, CA 92093
Dr. Long was a fellow at the World Bank at the time of the study.

Franck C. J. Berthe, DVM
World Bank, 1818 H Street, NW, Washington, DC 20433

David Morens, MD
National Institutes of Allergy and Infectious Diseases; Address

William B. Karesh, DVM
EcoHealth Alliance, 460 West 34" Street, New York, NY 10001
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~ Asthe seconcl largest Ebola outbreak in h1$tory ﬁnally appears to be waning in the Democratic

: g due. Understanding why especially
dangerous pathogens are emerging with i mcreasmg frequency continues to take a back seat to
response and response preparedness This crisis-centered approach is bound to keep us trapped in
51 perpetual cycle of panic and neglect.!
disease ermergence
isdlynamic and re its extent; we collated the functions needed for effective
é'h recovery fr@j or 'ologlcal mcldents’ and assessed which areas are
insufficient attention ganizing construct included four “pillars”—prevent,
extensive review of the scientific and gray literature, and

s teerds

security. We ifdmtified 22 major initiatives that were global in architecture or oversight but
designed to support ﬁ? development of local, country, or regional capacities. We then mapped
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
efforts.®) Since ghtrong recovery from one epidemic event can pre-empt future outbreaks,
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
security frameworks, even though their full inclusion would restore the g breadth of the health
security concept. Ebola in DRC exists at this nexus: viral circulation in an ecological
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environment that supports spillover and a fragile, violent, and conflict-ridden environment that

~ hampers both prevention and response.

The international community’s approach diverge# from what may be fundamentally needed to
grapple with the new epidemic threat reahty and ultimately stave off its worst consequences.
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
possible 100, may provide new impetus to act.> A substantial but feasible rethinking of the
orientation of global and national investment is achievable within the major guiding frameworks
and efforts that are already underway. As the Global Health Security Agenda embarks on its

second five years, this is a timely opportunity to strengthen gfiderservedlines of effort and
support a holistic approach to dealing with the global health challenge of epidemic chsease-"
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Figure 1:-Mapping of global-health-security-initiatives-to-core needs———

Initiative

Australia Group

CEPI*

CP3

Gavit

GLASS

GLEWS*

Global Financing Facility

Global Fund

GHSA®

GHSI

Global Partnership

International Reagent Resource

OIE WAHIS

Proliferation Security Initiative

" "World Bank PEF'

World Bank Pandemic Preparedness Flan

WEF Epidemics Readiness Accelerator

WHC CFE

WHO Global Influenza Programme

WHO GOARN

WHO Health Emergencies Program

WHO RE&D Blueprint

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
linked to a system for procurement, distribution, or dispensing. TTo the extent that Gavi covers
Prevent it is for the specific prevention of yellow fever spillover through vaccination in high-risk
areas; does not address drivers. jPredominantly focused on risk monitoring and information
alerts for Rift Valley fever in livestock. §Addresses prevention in the sense of containing
outbreaks; attention to and capacity for spillover risk management is extremely limited.
IDisbursement of funds only applies to select viruses.
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